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ACLU OF WASHINGTON FOUNDATION 
901 Fifth Avenue 630 

Seattle, Washington  98164 
(206) 624-2184 

 
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on April 21, 2014, I electronically filed the foregoing Declaration 

of Salvador A. Mungia in Support of Motion to Stay Plaintiff Gonzales’s Deportation with the 

Clerk of the Court using the CM/ECF system which will send notification of such filing to the 

following: 
 
Priscilla To-Yin Chan 
US ATTORNEY'S OFFICE (SEA) 
700 STEWART ST 
STE 5220 
SEATTLE, WA 98101-1271 
206-553-7970 
Email: Priscilla.Chan@usdoj.gov 
 
Regan Cook Hildebrand 
US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE (BOX 868) 
PO BOX 868 
BEN FRANKLIN STATION 
WASHINGTON, DC 20044 
202-305-3797 
Email: Regan.Hildebrand@usdoj.gov 
 
 
 
Dated this 21st day of April, 2014. 
 
 
 
 

   /s/ La Rond Baker    
LA ROND BAKER 
ACLU OF WASHINGTON 
901 FIFTH AVENUE 
STE 630 
SEATTLE, WA 98164 
206-624-2184 
Email: lbaker@aclu-wa.org 
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From: Mungia, Sal [mailto:SMungia@gth-law.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 5:07 PM 

To: La Rond Baker; Sarah Dunne; Margaret Chen; Melissa Lee; Nick Straley; 
john.midgley@columbialegal.org; Andrea Schmitt 

Subject: FW: Ramirez TRO 

 

Regan: We are concerned that there are still additional detainees being 

confined in administrative segregation who are in a similar position as 

the current plaintiffs?  Have all detainees who are similarly situated 

been released to the general population?   

 

Sal 

 
Salvador A. Mungia 
Attorney at Law 
T 253 620 6472 
F 253 620 6565 
 

 

 

 

From: Hildebrand, Regan (CIV) [mailto:Regan.Hildebrand@usdoj.gov]  

Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2014 4:44 PM 

To: andrea.schmitt@columbialegal.org; lbaker@aclu-wa.org; melissa.lee@columbialegal.org; 
nick.straley@columbialegal.org; Mungia, Sal; dunne@aclu-wa.org 

Cc: Chan, Priscilla (USAWAW); Cohen, Rebecca (USAWAW) 
Subject: Ramirez TRO 

 

Good evening.  ICE has informed both the U.S. Attorney’s Office and my office the plaintiffs in the 

Ramirez TRO, which is set for hearing tomorrow at 9:30 AM PST, are no longer in administrative 

segregation.  From our perspective, this seems to vitiate the need for a TRO as there is no longer an 

emergency and the plaintiffs’ claim has become moot.  I intend to be filing a motion to that 

effect.  Alternatively, would you be willing to withdraw your motion?  

 

Thanks. 

 

Regan 

 

--- 
 
Regan Hildebrand 
Senior Litigation Counsel 
United States Department of Justice 
Civil Division 
Office of Immigration Litigation 
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District Court Section 
450 Fifth Street NW 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
 

( 202-305-3797 |: 202-616-8962 | * Regan.Hildebrand@usdoj.gov 

  

 
  

This email and any attachments thereto may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or 

otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this transmission is not the 

intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended 

recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this transmission 

or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us by 

email or telephone and delete or destroy the original transmission and any copies (electronic or paper). 
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